ATES
y PETROLELM
_CORPORATION

207 SOUTH FOURTH STREET
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

TELEPHONE (505) 748-1331

November 17, 1982

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re:

S. P. YATES
PRESIDENY

MARTIN YATES, Il
VICE PRESIDENT

JOHN A. YATES
VICE PRESIDENT

B. W. HARPER
SEC.-TREAS

State "MO" No. 1

1320' FNL, 1320' FWL, T17S, R28E, Sec. 27
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are enclosing an executed copy of our letter stating we have no objec-
tions to the drilling of the captioned well in an unorthodox location,

which has been executed on behalf of Yates Petroleum Corporation, S. P. Yates,

and Martin Yates, III.

KHC/bh ¢~
Enclosures
0il Conservation Division L

P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

ce:
88210

Amoco Production Company
Attn: Mr. C. M. Herring

Yours very truly,

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Kafh§ H.}Zilbert
Landman

s



